S24 Oral Presentations

Introduction. The Brazilian health technology assessment (HTA) process includes calls for public consultations, in which society can give its opinion on reports emitted by the National Committee for Health Technology Incorporation (CONITEC). Open and closed queries for public consultation are performed by official formularies and can be accessed online at CONITEC webpage. Queries are divided into two categories of reports: clinical protocols and guidelines, and incorporation/exclusion demands. Incorporation/exclusion queries are subdivided in two additional categories: opinion and experience, or technical. In this study we analyze the weight of patients' participation in opinion and experience queries and their opinion (pro or con) on inclusion/exclusion of health technologies. Methods. Formularies concerning concluded public consultations on health technology incorporation/exclusion reports were extracted from CONITEC website from 1 January to 26 November 2021. Entries on the opinion and experience formularies included amongst others, a close-ended question about the opinion of participants on health technology incorporation/exclusion reports ("favorable"/ "against"/"neither"). In this study, we analyzed patients' opinion contained within concluded public consultations on incorporation/ exclusion of health technologies.

Results. A total of 63 health technology incorporation/exclusion queries were performed in the analyzed period, of which there were only four exclusions. A total of 32,209 contributions were registered. "Patients", "Health professionals", "Family or caregivers", "Interest on the theme", accounted for 99.4 percent (13.5, 16.7, 32.3, 36.7%, respectively). Patient participation accounted for 4,367 (13.5%) entries. The total number of opinions in favor of the presented documents by the "Patients" was 4,268 (97.7%), 59 (1.4%) disagreed and 40 (0.9%) had no opinion.

Conclusions. Public consultation of official HTA reports is a very useful tool to legitimize decisions through social participation. Although patient participation is not numerically the most important category to contribute on public consultation queries, patients are, if not the most influential stakeholder, the main recipient of decisions concerning health technologies incorporations. Further analyses shall investigate experience narratives included in public consultation queries.

OP63 Patient and Public Perspectives On The Scottish Medicines Consortium Detailed Advice Document

Miranda Pierre (miranda.pierre@nhs.scot), Jennifer Dickson, Lindsay Lockhart and Jackie McCormack

Introduction. The Scottish Medicines Consortium (SMC) conducts early health technology assessment (HTA) of new medicines, the primary output of which is a document referred to as the Detailed Advice Document (DAD). This comprises an overview of all data considered on the clinical and cost-effectiveness of the medicine, as

well as the input from patient groups (PGs), patients, and carers. In 2020, SMC commenced a stakeholder evaluation of the DAD including a workshop with PGs and public partners (members of the public who volunteer with SMC) to explore the potential for using the DAD more widely.

Methods. PGs and public partners, all having significant experience of engaging with SMC, participated in the workshop. Feedback was gathered using virtual post-it notes, collated and analysed for key themes. We also gathered oral feedback from participants. Sample DADs were distributed for two medicines recently appraised, one of which included a Patient and Clinician Engagement (PACE) meeting. These were chosen because they reflect different aspects of public and patient involvement at SMC, including how this is presented in the DAD.

Results. Overall, the workshop participants (n=7) recognised the DAD was a useful document for the clinicians who are its primary audience. Its language was perceived to be challenging, including complex information that is not accessible to a wide audience and may only be fully understood by those with a good understanding and knowledge of HTA. This was a key barrier to using the DAD more widely, in particular the health economics information. Suggestions for broadening the audience of the DAD included summaries of key points and an introductory section clarifying the purpose of the DAD and its intended audience, along with signposting to the plain language summary produced by SMC. These will be implemented where possible.

Conclusions. Improving how SMC communicates decisions to patients and the public, by working in partnership with these stakeholders, will help strengthen public involvement throughout the HTA process.

OP64 NICE Listens: Engaging The Public On How To Address Health Inequalities In Health Technology Assessment And Guideline Development

Katharine Cresswell (katharine.cresswell@nice.org.uk) and Koonal Shah

Introduction. Involving and engaging the public is an essential step to engender trust and confidence in HTA organizations. In 2021 the National Institute for Health and Care Excellence (NICE) launched NICE Listens, a new programme of deliberative public engagement seeking to address topics that have complex social, moral, or ethical dimensions. Health inequalities (HI), defined as unfair and avoidable differences in health across populations, was the first topic. The aim was to understand how the public would like NICE to act in regard to HI. Despite repeated attempts to tackle HI in England, the gaps in life expectancy between the most and least deprived continue to widen. NICE has committed to addressing HI in its five-year strategy and NICE Listens forms part of a comprehensive engagement strategy to understand how best to do this.